Senator Zed Seselja

Chair

Senate Community Affairs Legislation Committee
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Senator
Correction of an answer to Additional Estimates Hearing on 26 February 2015

I am writing to correct evidence provided to the Committee during its examination of the
Department of Social Services in relation to Outcome 2.1.

In answering a question from Senator Moore regarding funding of Emergency Relief in
2008-09, I said:

In 2008-09 funding was $55.44 million.
However the correct figure is $52.44 million.

Yours sincerely

Koo Biuns

Barbara Bennett
Deputy Secretary
Families and Communities
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